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6'h December 2005 Reg. No. 211-1 

Dear Mr. O'Sullivan, 

I refer to your recent correspondence, received by the Agency on 6'h December 2005, 
requesting a three-week time extension until 22nd December 2005 for the submission 
of information requested by the Agency under Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA 
(Licensing) Regulations 1994 to 2004, in relation to your Waste Licence Application, 
Reg. No. 21 1-1. 

I wish to advise that the Agency agrees to an extension of time for the submission of 
the above information to 22nd December 2005. 

If you have any queries in relation to the above, please contact Noeleen Keavey at 
053-60600. 

1 Yours sincerely, 
I 
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Inspector 
Office of Licensing and Guidance 


